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30 July 1966 

Oentlement 

Please peados the below information, if possible, 

A photograph of the officer that captured Oswald in the theatre. 

If possible, a group picture of the assisting officers. 

A diaghram of the position mm of the arrestingi officers hand, and 
where the fireing pin struck. 

The names of the officers cooceromlipOfthe name of the theatre, and the 

movie being shown at that tim44(,Pr-fri 

The seat number and the "7°"  row number is which Oswald was sitting. 

Please forward the ,4101iiiOfISPiIni to the below address, marked ,PERSONAL 

and CONFURINTIAL 	the expense of this mettevr shall be defrayed by 

the undersigned, upon receipt of amount. 

This information is to be used in a series of news media. 

If at this time,yom should feel it not feasible to supply this information, 

please send the photograph, s4of the arresting officer. 

Respectfully awaiting your reply. 	 /4 L, L 	h -e 

13 CT-TV 

57717-  

Sincerely Yours 

Jolla E. Ezell 

6625 Darken Drive, 

Northwoods, 21, No. 
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